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- Project objectives and approach

Context Dragon Sourcing approach
An American office supply retail company that has
been the industry leader in workspace products, Stage 1: Supplier Pre-Qualification
including furniture, technology, cleaning supplies,
and traditional office essentials. 1. Demand Analysis
2. Supply Market Analysis
Project Objectives: 3. Telephone Pre-screening

» Identify and recommend new potential competitive 4. Develop RFI questionnaire
supplies, manufacturing, Ergonomic Faux Leather 5. Administer the RF| process

Swivel Executive Chair. 6. Scoring the suppliers
7. Analyse RFI Responses

8. NDA process with shortlisted suppliers
Geographical scope: 8 Countries. P PP

Mexico, Turkey, India, Thailand, Indonesia, Stage 2: (Optional)
Philippines, Malaysia, and Cambodia.

* RFQ process.

« Sample Development

» On-site audit of the shortlisted suppliers
* Negotiation and contracting

© 2025 Dragon Sourcing. All rights reserved.
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F Demand Analysis,
- 1 SKU was shortlisted with an annual demand of 80K pcs & with a yearly spend of $ 3.2 M.

# | SKU no. Item Product Picture el Weight | - terial Colors | YUnitprice - | Unit price - | = Annual
dimensions. | capacity FOB Landed cost| Volume
Ergonomic Faux
Faux Leather Leather, Black &
1 Swivel XXX 275 Ibs $ XX - 80,000
XXX . ) Brown
Executive Type:
Chair PU and PVC
Calculated : 0
CHAIR DIMENSION Material Breakdown by % (must total 100) XX
Min Dim (in) Max Dim (in)
Overall Height (in) XX XX Warranty 5 YEARS
Overall Width (in) XX
Overall Depth (in) XX Weiaht "
; , eight capacity:
Seat Height (in) XX XX NA: 275lbs or 400lbs or 500lbs 275LBS
Seat Depth (in) XX
Seat Width (in) XX
Back Height (in) XX
Back Width (in) XX
Arm Width (in) XX
Weight (Ibs) XX
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Agenda

© 2025 Dragon Sourcing. All rights reserved.

1. Sourcing Project Introduction
2. Sourcing Approach
3. Conclusions




oS

(,S

- Following steps were covered under stage 1: Supplier Pre-Qualification

No.

Steps in stage 1

Demand Analysis
Work with client to define and understand the products and requirements (specs, volumes, material, Production technology
requirements, others)

Supply Market Analysis
Identify a long list of potential suppliers in the selected countries by leveraging B2B Websites, DS Database, Fair catalogues,
Chamber of Commerce, Magazines, Network, and References.

Telephone Pre-screening
Selection of suppliers to be included in the RFI process by telephone pre-screening based on agreed simple criteria (e.g., capability
to make the product, minimum company size, quality certifications, interest in participating).

Develop RFl document

Prepare an RFI document, with an aligned Balanced Scorecard that has the objective to pre-qualify the capabilities of the suppliers,
including: Background, Financials, Client references and Product experience, Quality certification & processes, Social Responsibility,
Manufacturing/technology capability, R&D capability.

Administer RFI process
The RFl is translated into relevant languages and distributed to the suppliers, with telephone follow-up to push for maximum
participation.

Scoring the suppliers:
Develop with the Company a balance score card to evaluate suppliers according to RFI responses.

Analyze RFI Responses:
Analysis of RFI responses and preparation of a report which profiles & objectively ranks the suppliers by capability, including a
recommendation for those to be included in the NDA process.

NDA

Send the client’'s NDA to the suppliers and collect the signed copy.

© 2025 Dragon Sourcing. All rights reserved. 6
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- Supplier pre-qualification was completed in 7 weeks as per the project schedule

STEPS

1. Demand Analysis

2. Supply Market Analysis

3. Telephone Pre-screening

4. Develop RFI questionnaire

5. Administer RFI process

6. Analyze RFI Responses

7. NDA Process

7 Not started Started . Finished ‘ Milestone

© 2025 Dragon Sourcing. All rights reserved.
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{S- Supply market analysis was shared in the weekly progress and final report.
- A total of 16 suppliers responded to the RFI process.
- 9 suppliers were shortlisted by the client for NDA, all of them signed the NDA document.

STEPS Steps Mexico Tukey India Thailand Indonesia | Philippines | Malaysia | Cambodia Total
Supplier - Suppliers identified XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX 205
Identification
* Supplier passed pre- - XX XX - XX XX XX . 32
) screening
Pre-screening
Process . .
Suppliers failed Pre- XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX 173
screening
Number of RFI sent - XX XX - XX XX XX - 32
RFI s
i . Don't intend to respond - XX XX - XX XX XX - 16
Administration
* Number of RFI received - XX XX - 0 - XX - 16
NDA sent - XX XX - - - XX - 9
NDA Process
NDA received - XX XX - - - XX - 9
8
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- A long list of suppliers was identified from target countries, leveraging multiple sources

of information & from the existing DS database.

Step | RFIVRFQ Administration | = show | Alive | = for | All markets | - Search Clear Displaying 16 suppliers | Select Columns v
(] Company Name o Supplier Identification Status ° Pre-Screening Status o RFIVRFQ Administration Status o Swiv Country
exec
chaii
(] Identified 3. Passed 5. Full RFI/RFQ Received India
O : _____ : Identified 3. Passed 5. Full RFIVRFQ Received India
1 1
1 1
1 1
1
[l : 1 Identiied 3. Passed 5. Full RFIYRFQ Received India
1 1
1 1
1 1
1 1
1 : : Identified 3. Passed 5. Full RFI/RFQ Received India
1 1
1 1
1 1
O N ®] ' Identified 3. Passed 5. Full RFIVRFQ Received India
1 1
N © I
1 1
.
1 I Identified 3. Passed 5. Full RFIYRFQ Received India
— | = |
1 1
1 Q 1
1 (D
1 : : : Identified 3. Passed 5. Full RFI/RFQ Received Malaysia
1 - 1
| oeme |
1 1
- P ; R _ _
1 | — Identified 3. Passed 5. Full RFI/RFQ Received Malaysia
1 1
1 1
1 1
1 1
(] : : Identified 3. Passed 5. Full RFIVYRFQ Received Turkey
1 1
1 1
1 1
1 : : Identified 3. Passed 5. Full RFIYRFQ Received Turkey
1 1
1 1
1 1
1 1
1 [—— Identified 3. Passed 5. Full RFIYRFQ Received Turkey

* Full sourcing process including building long list of supplier database was done online on the DS e-sourcing tool GSP

© 2025 Dragon Sourcing. All rights reserved. 9



oS

ﬁ Pre-screening process was initiated post supplier identification.
- This process was to filter the long list of suppliers prior moving them to the RFI process.

Dear SirfMadam,

Dragon Sourcing is a procurement service provider focused on delivering sustainable value from emerging Global markets for our clients. We offer a complete Sourcing service to Companies looking to
procure effectively from emerging markets.

They have mandated Dragon Sourcing to run the supplier selection process in (Country) to identify and qualify suppliers manufacturing “Ergonomic Swivel Office Chairs™.
Can you provide feedback on the following questions:

At this stage, we are looking for some minimum requirements (i.e., qualifying criteria) that, if met by your company, allow us to move you to the RFI process.

Thanks to note that your Company (if shortlisted) will be the direct exporter to the client.

» Suppliers “Must have” criteria to pass pre-screening.

Questions Answer fields Criteria

1. Are you manufacturing Ergonomic Swivel Office Chairs Other v || Traders Discarded
2. Doyou have an export license and prior export experience to XXX? Other * || Must have for both
3. Have you done BIFMA testing for Ergonomic Swivel Office Chairs in the last 36 Other * | Must have

months and have the results passed?

4. What is your monthly production capacity for the Ergonomic Swivel Office Chair? || Other * | Must be a min of 80K PCS annually, and the supplier must be willing to increase their
capacity to reserve 80K PCS for client

5. Please confirm that upon exporting chairs to the U 5., the Certificate of Origin Other || Must have
(COO) is the same as the factory country.

» Full sourcing process including pre-screening the suppliers was done online on the DS e-sourcing tool GSP

© 2025 Dragon Sourcing. All rights reserved. 10
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Supplier Profile example

- RFI template was drafted and validated by the client.

> >

- RFI process was administered with suppliers qualifying the pre-screening criteria

1. Business information

1. Your company's type? frequir=c|

() Manufacturer () Trading company

2. Which year was your company founded? requires)

3. Ownership

[ Private (] Public listed [] State owned

4. Your company's business registration number

5. How many employees does your company have? (r=aures)

6. Factory area (m2)

() Service provider

[ Foreign invested

() Distributor

3. Quality management

20. Does your company have below certificates? reaure)

Yes [ No frzauiec) Certifying Org

Expiry date

150 9001 ‘ ‘

21. Does your company have a documented company-wide quality manual?

0 Yes O No

Ne quality inspection and report?

1 3. Does your company have final products inspection and report?

0 Yes O No

24. Does your company have clear and systematic procedure to collect, register, handle and solve customer complaints?

OYes  ONo

25, Finished goods defect rate

Defect rate

PPM ‘

© 2025 Dragon Sourcing. All rights reserved.
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Supplier Profile example

> 2 >

- Category-specific questions were added in the RFI to understand supplier capability

PLANT EQUIPMENT'S

5. Key Production Process in-house

In-house {Yestu] {required)

Comments

Designing

Laser Cutting

CNC Bending

Robatic and/or Spot Welding
Pressing

Mutti Driling

Plastic injection molding
PU foam and Pad cutting
Stitching

Chromium plating
Powder coating

Painting

Packaging

6. Key components producing In-house

In-house or Quisourced raues)

If outsourced (buying locally or
Imported) rzred)

Country of origin jezuies)

Chair hack ‘

Chair seat ‘

A rests ‘

Seat Plate Mechanism

QUALITY MANAGEMENT

7. Does your Ergonomic office chairs have following product certificates? requre

(YesNo) rzaures)

Expiry date (euuied]

BIFMA ‘

0 ‘




>,

- Pre-screening and RFI rejection analysis was shared with client for each step

= Cannot export

n c
= Traders/distributors or Importers only -,g
(8]
@
15 = Don't have prior export experience to USA and No BIFMA )
certificate/testing =
| 173 Monthly production capacity below 80K PCS annually (6.6K =
monthly) o
= XXX o
¢
o
= XXX a

] = Not willing to provide their company's information
= Production capacity got booked for 2026 3
. 2
| 16 = Already in contact with the client g
E-
XXX =
=

= XXX

© 2025 Dragon Sourcing.

All rights reserved.

13




oS

"S

- Supplier assessment / Scorecard

- Weightage was given to every section and sub-sections questions.

Section Name Section Weighting
Business information 25%
Production 35%
Cluality management 0%
Social responsibility A%
Certificate, documents and pictures h%%
TOTAL 100%

© 2025 Dragon Sourcing. All rights reserved. 14



. Shortlisted suppliers.
o

- Supplier assessment Could be considered suppliers.

- Suppliers who responded to the RFI questionnaire were scored
and ranked.

. Not shortlisted.

100

1] [e9]
[76]
- ..ll.|.

50
25
0
© © © © > © ~ © o o — o] ™ < Lo ©
S 7 S S g — — — — i i i i i i i
c > c c = L 2 L L = = = = = = =
= ] = = 5 = = = = () 5} () (5} (5} () ()
' = 1 ' = Q. o Q. Q = = = = = = =
— © e < , a =% a a o o [=% [=3 o [=% [=3
,_ = N N o = = = = o Q Q Q Q o Q
<5} [ [3) <5} (2] [%2] wn [72] > > > > > > >
= <Y = = o n (92] n n (%7] n (%]
Q. — o3 Q =
[=} [} =3 =3 Q
> = > > a
wn % w (%] >
5 w
(72]
—
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

mmm Quality management mmm Business information mmmm Production mmmm Social responsibilty mmm Certificates, documents & pictures =e=Total Score
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- Supplier profile was shared with the client as per ranking wise.

Data from the Actual Report, few slides only

RFI Score

81

RFI Ranking

1 out of 16

I. Company backeground information

Supplier Information

Company Hame

ity

Country

India

Website

Contaot Hame

FRODUCTION

Main producing items

Chair, Modular furniture, loose furniture, soft seating

General Production process in-
house, Plastic Injection Molding
and CNC Machining

Plastic Injection Molding, CHC Machining

Product capability for Ergonomic
Faux Leather Swivel Executive
Chair

Ergonomic Swivel Executive Chair

Are you a manufacturing Ergonomic

Contaot Emnaidl

1. Business information

Swivel Executive Chair in-house? Yes
Contant Fhone {YesiMNa)
Contsot Mobils Monthly production capacity in PCS? 5000 Plus

Types of office chairs producing?

All types of Chairs (Task, meeting, conference, cabin, library, cafe etc.)

Do you have prior export experience to

© 2025 Dragon Sourcing. All rights reserved.
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Your company’s type? Manufaotsrer USA? Mo
wiiloh year was your —— - -
company founded? =ik Upon exporting chairs to the U5, the
[—— Privase Certificate of Origin (C00) iz the zame | Yes
l as the factory country. (Yes/Ho)
Your company s business .
registration number Can you offer fabric in Faux leather
polyester fiber batting and PU foam Yes
How many smployess does SO0 ad 7
wour company have? [Pt =
Wihole Factory area (m2) Ares (mZd Humber of colours can offer (Black, b
Brown, others?) Black, Brown, red, blue, off-white
Whole factory 43165
Does your company have e PLANT EQUIPMENT'S
export Hoense? = - N
Key Production Frocess in-house In-house (Yes/Na) Comments
How many years of export 14
experlence do you have? Designing Yes
What Incoterms can your ~
ocompany quote and Fom Laser Cutting Yes
operate? "
CHC Bending Yes
Could you please provide
the name of the FOB ports = -
that you use for export Robotic and/or Spot Welding Yez
shipments? .
Pressing Yes
Sales revenws for 2024 T0Z4 IOZ3
Turnowver (in Million USD) 1785 16,84 Mulei Drilling Yes
Sales distribution Domestic Eurcpe Morth Amerlca Rest of the world Plastic injection molding Yes
- =
% Sales exports to the main 50 = Le 15 PU foam and Pad cutting Yes
markets
Customer - % of Stitching Yes
Customer refersnoe T== Ingustry Country | Main supplled product sales = - = -
= romium plating es
- - P PAM Micdular Furniture, Loose
op 1 client o0 Audit Firm 4 - 10
India iture Powder coating Yes
- PaH . .
op 2 olient 0 MM Insia modular, Chairs 10 Painting Yes
- - global IT consulting and @igits] FPaM Modular Furniture, Loose s
op 3 client o+ e : - India Furniture 5 Packaging Yes
2. Cusality management K:Esceornponents producing In- In-house or Outsourced :Ifrn%t!.téc;udriced (buying locally or Country of origin
Certified with 150 9001 Fes § Ho Certitying Org. Explry date
SO 001 s R0 14th March TOZE6 Chair back In-house Ma India
Does your company have a Chair seat In-house MA India
doournented company-wide | res
quality manuai? Arm rests In-house MA India
Does your company hawve R .
olear and systematio Seat Plate Mechanizm Outzourced Imported Thailand
procedure to collect, es y n
register, handle and solve Gas lifts Outsourced Imported Thailand
customer complalnts?
Ll Plastic Base In-house MA India
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Shortlisted

Could be considered

- Suppliers Location was shared with the client as per county wise

Supplier location shown on the MAP.

# Supplier Name Province Country

1 Supplier 1 XX India

2 Supplier 2 XX Malaysia

3 Supplier 3 XX India

4 Supplier 4 XX India

5 Supplier 5 XX Turkey

6 Supplier 6 XX XX

7 Supplier 7 XX XX

8 Supplier 8 XX XX

9 Supplier 9 XX XX

10 Supplier 10 XX XX
- Up to supplier 16 XX XX

© 2025 Dragon Sourcing. All rights reserved.
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- The executive summary was shared with the client.

Shortlisted

Could be considered

Production Key components produced in-house
process in-| Monthly Validity of _—n .
house, |productio the 2“}32?;: maﬁga:zen
RFI 1. Plastic |n capacity Seat Export | BIFMA | certificate [ 9 L Social
# |Country| Supplier [Score ALeE Injection |in PCS of P f 2 : experience|certificate /| OR Ui =l ) Ceslliesis compliance
y count \di E '| Chair | Chair | Arm | Plate | Gas |Plastic| Steel Casters| to USA Testi . - certificate | and other tificati
° molding |Ergonomi| pack | seat | rests |Mecha| lifts | Base | base © €Stig ear of | . testing | product [C€Ticaton
and/or 2. | c office nism BIFMA report certificate
CNC chairs testing port,
machining
. - 1SO 9001
1 | india | supplier1 | 81 | 900 Both 5000 | Yes | Yes | Yes | No | No | Yes | Yes | Yes No BIFMA 1 \jay-06  [FUmiture & | oog jaq- [ 1S0 14001
certificate Chairs 08743 - ISO 45001
2 |Malaysia| Supplier2 | 80 350 Both 4000 | Yes | Yes | Yes | Yes | Yes | Yes | Yes | No Yes BIFMA 1 pproe  [Fumiture &L o5 9001 |+ 150 14001
certificate Chairs
3 India Supplier 3 76 100 XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX
4 India Supplier 4 75 1952 Both XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX
5 Turkey | Supplier 5 73 320 Both XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX
6 XXX Supplier 6 72 357 macéll;liging XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX
7 XXX Supplier 7 71 225 ma%r':lirc\;ing XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX
Up to Plastic
8 XXX p_ - 150 injection XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX
supplier 16 )
molding
© 2025 Dragon Sourcing. All rights reserved. 18
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Conclusions

» The entire project was carried out in 7 weeks, involving 205 suppliers from 8 different countries.
» A total of 32 suppliers successfully passed the pre-screening phase.

» “16” suppliers participated in the RFI process.

e The client shortlisted 9 suppliers for the NDA process.

» All 9 suppliers completed and signed the NDA document.

v The project report was handed over to the client as per the agreed scope of work.
v The client will proceed with the RFQ process directly with the suppliers who have signed the NDA.

0 Overall, based on the DS Report, it helped the client to shortlist the most potential suppliers from the target
markets.

** Dragon Sourcing has an experienced team of auditors for performing Technical and Social Corporate Responsibility
(CSR) audit or hybrid model combining both at the supplier facility.

© 2025 Dragon Sourcing. All rights reserved. 20
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